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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
0l1ld Towson High School is constructed of red brick with a common

bond. There are two brick levels and an above grownd basement that is
constructed of coarsed stone. The building has an L-shape to it, and is
Italianate is style.

The south facade is where the main entrance is located. The main
entrance has a portico which is topped with bracketed eaves and round
arched windows that are 9/9 sash., These windows are topped with flat
arches.

To enter the building, one passes through two large double doors that
measure 80" wide and 7'10" high. There is a large wood panel over top of
the door. There 6/6 windows on either side of the double doors. The
windows are made of bubbly or wavy glass which indicates that these wir~-
ows are older than the other windows in the building which do not have
the wavy panes.

Surrounding the porch there is a turned balluster banister. Connected
to the wall of the porch there are square half columns or pilasters. There
are six marble steps leading to the front door that are necessarily wide.
The width of the stairs may indicate how many students passed through the
doors of the school each day.

Surrounding the entire building there is a belt course of stone slabs
which separates the top two levels from the basement level. Around the
bottom level there is a water table which is the thickest protruding
portion of the school. There are no rows of headers. There are three belt
courses.above the water table. These are constructed of pieces of granite
that are 10" thick and 5' in length.

In the west facade of the school the fenestration changes. The base-
ment windows are the same, but there are triads of arched windows that
are 9/9 sash on the second level. The third level also has triads of 9/9
windows.

The symmetry in the first two facades is lost on the north facade. A
possible reason for thus change is that the fire escape may have been moved

at one one time. There is a 4/4 transom over the present fire escape door.
A large Corbeled chimney tops the Lack facade.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Built in the first deceade of the 20th Century, the 0ld Towson

High S§901 is a significant building because of its Italianate styling,

because of what it demenstrates concerning the technological shift from

the use of wood to metal in pre-fab decorative details, and because of

it continous use for over 70 years as an education related structure.

Zvidence of continued interest in the Italianate style and perhaps

recognition of its importance to Towson is wWwitnessed in the one dozen

or so other known Italianate style has been updated. Instead of the

bracketed eaves being constructed of wood as they would have been in

the 1850's, the eaves have been constructed of galvanized metals. The use

of metal is probably an economic factor relative to mass production and

a materials consideration in which a pre-fab object made out of a cheaper

material is paJnted to look like a more expensive one,

The building is important also because it was built with a specfic
function in mind., A school building is a very lmportant aspect of
community living. Not only is school neld in the building, but various
other community organizations may often use the school building for
meetings and other town functions. Often, in smaller communities like
Towson, the schoolbuilding plays an extremely important role in all
community functions.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7Primary Sources at the Baltimore County Courthouse, Towson, Md. 21204
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IL.and Records of Baltimore County
Crewe, Amy, Xo Backward Step was Taken. Baltimore County, Maryland:
Teachers Association of Baltimore County, Md., Inc., 1949
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[LIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See Attachment

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE ) COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[E1FORM PREPARED BY . 4_
NAME / TITLE WAYNE L. NIELD, IT

S TOW
Melanie Butler - Student Surveyor HISTORIC TOWSON, INC.

ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic Towson Inc, - Goucher College December 15, 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
825=-33%00
CITY OR TOWN STATE
TOWSOLD Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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2uilt in the first decade of the 20th Jentury, th= 014
Towsor High Schnocl is a significart building because of itis
Italianate styling, because of what 1t demenstratess concerning
the techological shift from the use of wood to metal in pre-
fab decerative details, and because of its continous use for
over 70 years as an education related structure.

“vidence of continued interest in the Ttalianate style and
perhaps a recognition of its importance to Towson 13 witnessed
in the one dozZen or so other known Italianate style has been
updatea, Ilistead of the bracketed eaves teing constructed of
wood 2s they would have been in tae 1850's, the eaves nave bzaen
constructed of galvanized metals, The use of metal 1is probably
an ecoromic factor relative to mass production and =z materials
consideration in which a pre-fab object made out of a cheaper

ensive one,

specfic furction in mind. A school building i1s a very important
aspect of community living. ot cnly is school held in the
building, but various other community organizatiors may often

e the school building for meetings znd other town functions.
t in smaller communities like Towson, the school puild

piays An extremely important role in =211 community functions.
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‘ —DIOGENES.

" - i bl
: ?’-ﬁ& &K,‘“‘"’““‘ s

A - )
i |
a )
W gy Vibkey HIT
' wen VR

TowsoN HicH ScHooL
ad
©

The Towson High School was .erected in 1907 and had an enrollment

of ninety at the time of its dedication. This has increased to four hundred

in 1923, !

l

been appropriated by Baltimore

About a quarter of a million dollars has
School in Towson, and

. i )
County for the erection of a new and larger High

the present high school will become the grammar school.
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The Maryland Sta
It was first located in
ful site in Towson.

The imposing adm
approach to Towson
eighty-eight acres of b
ance of about 500 stu
appropriated from the
erecting an additional

In connection with
for pupils from Tows
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